Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 3:28 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto); assignments

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Koo Yew Chung (Strides

Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Lim Wei Siong (StridesASvcs/Ins &
Claims/Claims/Taxi); Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Gan Kwai
Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: RE: SHB5360Y - SURVEY -ALLIANZ

Dear Meng Yan,

Please survey as an independent surveyor.

“Be Rind. Be present. Compliment people. Maguify theor strengths, not their weaknesses. This co liow to make a diffencuce.

Thank you & Regards

Shanti

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd
DID 68662671/2
Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg

STRIDES

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 3:07 pm

To: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <PohSuan.Yeo@strides.com.sg>; Koo Yew Chung (Strides
Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <YewChung.Koo@strides.com.sg>; Lim Wei Siong (StridesASvcs/Ins &
Claims/Claims/Taxi) <WeiSiong.Lim@strides.com.sg>; Tay Boon Chew (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<BoonChew.Tay@strides.com.sg>; Gan Kwai Leng (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)
<Kwaileng.Gan@strides.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SHB5360Y - SURVEY -ALLIANZ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Shanti,



Please send the PRI to Allianz Insurance.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shanti B Thaiyal Nayagi (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <Thaiyal.Nayagi@strides.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 January 2023 3:05 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

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

Dear Sir / Mdm
Kindly arrange to survey vehicle SHB5360Y within 48 hours according to GIA guidelines, involving your insured XD9197B

Vebhicle in Woodlands SMRT Depot

Regards

Shanti

SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)
6866 2671/2 | bthaiyaln@smrt.com.sg

@smnr

AUTOMOTIVE




